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Hasrianah Binte Hassan

From: Liew Si Ming
Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2022 1:13 pm

To: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com; Eddie Sim
William Oh Soon Lee; Ramesh; Catherine Chong Kai Ling; Hasrianah Binte Hassan

Cc:

Subject: XD9902H CNTP possible Total Loss

Attachments: SGOF223H0001_AMENDED.pdf; SCENE (5).jpg; 38d76054-17b2-4ec5-
b640-2e166fead8c5.,jpg; OWNER CONSENT.pdf; XD9902H PARF_COE Rebate

Enquiry.pdf

Dear Officer-in-charge,

or XD9902H, registered under AAK LOGISTICS SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Please kindly assist to arrange for vehicle survey f
owner request for

Accident report, PARF value and owner consent email has been attached for reference, due to

Constructive Total Loss.
Merimen submission has been done.

Vehicle Info as per below,

XD9902H - Vehicle Registration Date: 14 Nov 2014
Estimated Repair Cost $45,000.00 Lump Sum repairs before supplementary parts - Subject to “Used” Cabin Head

availability.
Vehicle paper value $6,562.00

Thank You.

Liew Si Ming | Assistant, Motor Claims Admin

@ GOLDBELL Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd

L= ENGINEERING

Industrial Vehicles. Financial Services. s i e "
41,000 Served. And Counting. t: | m: | f: | w: www.goldbell.com.sg

Distribution | Leasing | Financial Services | Tech-enabled Core | Venture Build | Investments | Accelerator

WE'RE MORE THAN JUST INDUSTRIAL VEHICLES.
WE'RE AN ECOSYSTEM THAT CONNECTS EVERYONE.

GOLDBELL
e e T
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SGOF223H0001-01/ GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 17/03/2022 1032 (SGT)
SUBMITTED BY: Liew Si Ming

VERSION: 2 (1700372022 12:18 (SGT))

@ SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repont gorrectly the details of the accident to gpeed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Duyet
3. Information provided must be as uthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful mistepresentation of withold

policy habilty,
4. The issue and accept
10 the Polica for Investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centra established by the General In
by Interested parties,
hiving of this report at the centre and 1o coplas of the report being made available aforesaid,

and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application
7. By the lodgement of this report 10 the insurers, you hereby consent to the arc

ance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of tha in

ing of material facta may aflow Insurance companies 10 repudiate
suranca companias,

suranca Association of Bingapors (GIA) far archiving

o eTEITI

Date of Submission

Date of Accident

Exact Location of Accident
Additional Location Information
Country/State of Loss

17/03/2022 10:32 (SGT)
16/03/2022 04:15 (SGT)
Near 13 JIn Terusan, Singapore 619293

Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

.1 2 £ s |

Vehicle Registration Number
INSURED/POLICYHOLDER

Is company?

Name Of Registered Owner
Company Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No

VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Manufacturer

Model

Variant

Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at time of

accident
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for repair to

your vehicle?
Vehicle Category
Transmission
cC

INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Insurance Company
Type of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

DRIVER

Name of Driver
NRIC No

@Accident report SGOF223H0001

XD9902H

Yes

AAK LOGISTICS SERVICES PTE. LTD.
2XXXXX787M
PEIJUAN_LEE@AAKLS.COM

(Phone) +65-65184953

(Office) +65-65184953

lveco
Stralis

Employment

Yes

Commercial vehicle
Manual

10308

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
Comprehensive

No

DMCVSNW00136852101

MUHAMMAD 'AFIF BIN AMZELAH
SXXXX586B

Page 10of 13
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1994
Date Of Birth 14/09/

i Outdoor o
OcCu‘z;t‘Doqvin Pass 28/02/2018 " &0\@6‘ :
Date Of Driving 4 YEARS AND 1 MONTH S
Driving experience ok 0006&09 é&
ek Nurb (Phone) +65-80234183 P
Mobile Number %

. <
o thone Neeer MUHDAFIFAMZELAH@GMAIL.COM \o‘;\'b\\,\\'
iy 409 CHOA CHU KANG AVE 3 #06-327 0:
Address
lement -

s the driver the policyholder? No

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured Employee

Does Driver Own Other Vehicles? No

Vehicle Registration Number of Other Vehicle Owned by Driver

Insurance Company of Other Vehicle Owned by Driver -

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT

Type of Accident Collision - Head to Rear
Weather Conditions Clear
Road Surface Dry

OTHER INFORMATION

Was any foreign vehicle involved in the accident? No
Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2
Was anybody injured in the Accident? No
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? s
Was any other vehicle or property damaged? Yes
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Has the driver been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance? No
DETAILS OF POLICE ACTION
Was the accident reported to the police? Yes

Police Station Name
Police Station Phone No
Alt. Police Station Phone No (Fax) +65-68965647

Police Station Address No. 2 Jurong West Avenue 5 Singapore 649482
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? No
If yes, against whom?

Jurong Division Headquarters
(Phone) +65-18007910000

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

REFER TO POLICE REPORT J/20220316/7038.

ATTACHMENT(S)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Yes
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? No
Was there any audio recorded? No

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Manufacturer
Vehicle Model

Vehicle Variant

Vehicle Colour
Vehicle Category

UNKNOWN

@'Accident report SGOF223H0001 Page 2 of 13
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Name of Driver R

Contact Number N
Address N
Address complement X

Postcode R
Insurance Company Name "
Nature Of Damage

Details of property damaged in accident

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

@Accidem report SGOF223H0001 Page 3 of 13
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SKETCH PLAN

¥

&

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pease report correctly the detals of the accxdent to speed up the clans process

2 s Formrustbe mmtmummmmmunnm,mg_emum;ud Driver P

3 Wformanon proveied must be as teuthiul and accurate a8 possible Any wul mrepresentation of w thholdng of material facts may
atow Mswrance conpanes 1 repudiate policy Hability

4 The ssue and acceptance of ths Formby asurance conpanas net an admission of pol
companies

5 mnmmmumnmmm_mmmﬂnumm »
§ The reportw @ be forw arded by the insurers of the GIA Rocords Management Centre estabished by the General nsurance A‘ss’oc abon
of Singapore (GIA) tor archiving and that copres of this report w il for @ fee be made avalable upon apphcation by nterested partes

cy kabity on the part of the insurance

T By the bdgement of this report to the insurers, ycu hereby consent to the archiving of ths report at the centre and 10 COpAS of the
report being made avaiable aforesad

& Censentunder the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

understand, acknow kedge. agree and consent that

(A Wy msarer  my w otkshop and the General hsurance Association of Sngapore (*GIA’) may/are permtted 1o coliect use dsciose
and’or process my personal datapersonal af ormaton set out N this (form] and any other personal mformaton provided by me of
possessed by ay msurer (colectvely the ‘Personal Information’) and disclose and ransfer sgcn Perscnal hformaton to al msurer(s)
& "o have meured vehclas) nvolved m this accident (allinsurer(s) who have msured vehicle(s) invoived in ths accxent shal be
calectvely referred to as the Insurers’) the hsurers' law yersfaw fens, the Monetary Authordy of Singapare and any relevant
government agency awthorty (such as the polce), for the purpose(s) of

(¢ processing. handing and or dealng w thmy claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary investgatcns relatng 1o
the tlars

(1] mvestaateg the accdent and'cr my claims,

(=) carryng out and'or dealng w th my instructions or responding to any enqures by me;

%) as=wmstering my clams (nchiang the mailag of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me, whch could mvelve
dsclesure of cartan persomal data about me 1o bring about celvery of the same as well as on the external cover of envelopes/mail
packages) and'or

iv) complymy w th applicable law m administering, processing handling and/or dealng w th my clams.

(colectvely the Purposes’)

b} 2l mswrens) wha have insured vehiclels) involved in this accdent and the hsurers' law yers/law firms, may/ara permitted to coflect
se dscicee and'or process my Persenal hformation for one or nore of the above Purposes; and

¢) ry Personal hformaton may/can be disclosed by any of the hsurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or agents
melidng ther law yerslaw firms), w hich may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

S wr i)
Folcyholoers Sgnature / Date & Driver's Signature {¥ driver s not the polcyhelder) / Date \/‘.‘,:nesse:w;mg Centre
Trre & Tre Personnel

Sketch Plan

W
g

A:. Fhvete bus
B Traker

@’ Accident report SGOF223H0001 Page 4 of 13
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SKETCH PLAN #2

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

o N vwch 2022 2 ad_ehted C15het.

el e £ P\wra en doacds Loy o
dezed_of) ood pt_de He i ?_,

i sy S _ed e bot. Mo one_was_tged.

“LMLQG._@{E./MLWM_AMMM
by aleny Jaler Teresta) dowecds Bare) fartand | LS

Declaration

We declare the foregong partculars are rue n every respect

(=) ~

Folcyholders Sgnatre / Date 8
Tire

dAccident report SGOF223H0001

w
Drwvers Sgnature (F driver s not the polcyholder} / Date Weness ed by Reparing Centre

& Tre

Personnel

Page Sof !
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POLICE REPORT

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP209)

Py ot

g.mrong West Avenue 5 SINGAPORE
482

?;l No.1800- 7910000

Date Time Report Made

A eh TR

JA0220316/7038
102
Report No J/20220316/7038

\Vide Report No Station Diary No

|

Name Of Informant
MUHAMMAD 'AFIF BIN AMZELAH

Address
09 CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 3 #06-327 SINGAPORE
680409

1D Type /1D No Contact No.
NRIC NO / §94325868 Home/Office: Mobile:
At ... 80234183
Natonality Email Address -
SINGAPORE CITIZEN MUHDAFIFAMZELAH@GMAIL.COM o
Occupation Sex ;Age Date of Birth  Race
Trailer-truck dnver Male 27 14/09/1994  Malay
Institutiory'School Name Language

English
Date/Time Of Incident Location Of Incident

16/03/2022 04:15 - 16/03/2022 04:15

409 CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 3 #06-327 SINGAPORE
680409

Brief details.

Today morning at roughly 0415hrs, i met an accident located at Jalan Terusan towards burch Lane. | am
driving a Prime Mover, XD9902H. While i was driving. i dozed off and i hit to the rear right of a private

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Not applicable

Signature Of Interpreter
Not applicable

Officer In-Charge Of Case.

dAccident report SGOF223H0001

Eana—ture Of Informant
The identity of the person making this

report has been authenticated by Singpass
No signature is required

Date/Ti mét V
16/03/2022 10.14

Classification Of Case.

Page 10 of 13
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poLIC £ REPORT #2

SINGAPORE : ; ' .
SNSAPORE A
POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT o
Report No. J/20220316/7038
Person Name  [MUHAMMAD "AFIF BIN AMZELAH -
?m Type NRIC NO 1D No 594325868
(Gender Male Age 27
‘;Race Malay Lanquaqe Ehélisf\ '
Qccupation jTrailer-truck driver Address 409 CHOA CHU KANG
“ AVENUE 3 #06-327
| SINGAPORE 680409
Mobile No "80234183 Is Informant A Yes
| Victim?
Person Name _MUHAMMAD 'AFIF BIN AMZELAH (Informant)

[

Signature Of Ofﬁéef Recdrdidg Tbh'e‘Re'port:
Not applicable

S i—gﬁﬁa.t;rgs{lgn_terpreter:
Not applicable

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

i
|

p—

Signature Of Informant.

The identity of the person making this
report has been authenticated by Singpass.
No signature is required.

EE——————————

Date/Time:
116/03/2022 10:14

Classification Of Case:

S

gAccident report SGOF223H0001
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ADDENDUM FUFM

MEN R
L INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
GENERA

& Raffles (aay N1B 0 Singapoee OARNED
I«-l(h'\)h))d(l’)\(l fax (h‘v)h"\(lﬂn .
ASIOCIATION & Operating Houn Monday 1ol iklay (;l,l':l 1
Moot
BLOORDYS MANACE ML NTCENTRE UIN \l‘-mm-lh\l fog No

Please submitthe completed Addendum formto the same Authorised Reporting Centre
IMPORTANTY NOTE: with whom you submittedthe Original Report.

ADDENDUM

(A) PARTICULARS OF PE RSONMAKING THE AMENDMENTS:
Original ReportNo : SGOF223H0001 ____Vehicle Registration No: xD8%028
Name(s shownin M) | AAK LOGISTICS SERVICES PTE LTD. NRIC/FIN/PassportNo @ 2XXxxx787M
{*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) (*) Please delete as appropriate

Address : Singapore( )

Contact (Tel) : . Mobile No. : . o

Email Address

Date of Accident  : 16/03/2022 Time of Accident : 0415

Placeof Accident  : Near 13 Jin Terusan

Insurance Company: China Taiping Insurance (Singapere) Pte, Ltd.

(B) ADDITIONALINFORMATION /AMENDMENTS:

I have made areport onthe above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

- TO AMEND FROM "REPORTING ONLY” TO "OWN DAMAGE CLAIM®

Qp}.t
Policyholder / Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date. Name. LIEW S| MING

NRIC/FINNo.. 875C
Date: 17/03/2022

gAccident report SGOF223H0001 Page 12 0f 13
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I/We hereby Certify tat the pol
sions of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party

provisions
Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia).

(’X:Y“ T‘bpq ““‘um! ‘s
ngapore) Pre. Ltd. (Co. Reg. No.

icy to which this Certificate relates
Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter

06189611

is issued in accordance with the
189) and Pant IV of the Road

For CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE A

®62221033 © www.sg ctalping com
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 787M
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: XD9902H
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 17 Mar 2022
Vehicle Make: IVECO
Vehicle Model: STRALIS AT440546T/P (AUTO) EURO V 60T
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2013
Engine No.: F3AE3681YU022182919
Chassis No.: WIMM1VTH4DC264296
Maximum Power Output: '
Open Market Value: $102,808.00
Original Registration Date: 14 Nov 2014
First Registration Date: 14 Nov 2014
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $5,141.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 2
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 13 Nov 2024
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
PQP Paid: $24,697.00
COE Rebate Amount: $6,562.00
Total Rebate Amount: $6,562.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Mar 2022
OK
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